
The Mayor’s Office 
72 Market Street 

Ely 
Cambs 

CB7 4LS 

5 September 2022 

 

Email:   

Dear  

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA184 

Thank you for your request for information received on.   The response is given below: 

Request 

It has come to my attention that A2B Travel Group, a subcontractor of CPCA, have made 
changes at short notice to supported local bus services operated under contract to CPCA. 
I draw your attention to this Tweet for further details: 
https://twitter.com/a2btravelgroup/status/1540315614778105856 
In respect of the services which have been reduced - services 7A and 31 - please clarify the 
following: 

Question 1 

How much were A2B Travel Group paid by CPCA per day for each service prior to the 
changes.   

Response 1 

• 7A - £319.95, 31 - £384.95 

Question 2 

How much are A2B Travel Group now paid by CPCA per day following the changes. 

Response 2 

• 7A - £314.95, 31 - £384.95 but discussions ongoing. 

Question 3 

Please supply copies of the correspondence between CPCA and A2B Travel Group 
covering the request for the changes, permission for them being granted and and 
subsequent correspondence reviewing these arrangements, alongside internal 
correspondence discussing the arrangements both before and after they came into effect. 



The Mayor’s Office 
72 Market Street 

Ely 
Cambs 

CB7 4LS 

Response 3 

The information requested is attached.    Names and email addresses of junior members 
of staff of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority and all personal 
names from other organisations and personal email addresses have been redacted. 

Section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 [“the Act”] includes the following: 

Section 40 exemption 

Section 40 of the Act provides that: 

40.— Personal information 

(1) Any information to which a request for information relates is exempt information if
it constitutes personal data of which the applicant is the data subject.

The Information Commissioner’s guidance on the requests for personal data about public 
authority employees is available at: 

s40 Personal information (section 40 and regulation 13) version2.3 (ico.org.uk) 

The guidance confirms that it covers data which can identify individual employees. 

The above exemption IS absolute. This means that there is no public interest test to consider 
when applying the exemption. 

Question 4 

Why did CPCA opt to allow these service reductions to go ahead without first asking other 
local operators to cover some / all of the affected journeys?    

Response 4 

• The bus industry is facing many issues at present around driver shortages, increased
driver and fuel costs, reduced income from lower patronage figures and the upcoming
end of government funding. This has led to reliability problems and rather than have daily
problems that varied and occurred at short notice it was agreed that changes would be
made on the 7A to operate a revised timetable so that there could be some more surety
to the range of services operated by A2B. To include other operators would involve
issuing notice on the contract of 70 days and require a procurement exercise and it was
felt that the amendment to the timetable would give short term improvements.

Question 5 

How long is the reduced service level expected/permitted to continue for? 

Response 5 

• This was initially agreed until the start of the school term in September and is currently
under review.





From: A2b bus And Coach
To: Paul Nelson
Subject: 31/71 temp
Date: 27 May 2022 11:15:00
Attachments: temp 31&7a.docx

Thoughts paul







Paul
 
Paul Nelson
Public Transport Manager
07824623259
 

Paul Nelson
Public Transport Manager

paul.nelson@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk 
Tel: 07824 623259

The Combined Authority supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this
email outside your working hours.

       

At the heart of Cambridgeshire & Peterborough is Compassion, Co-operation and
Community
The Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority can be contacted via The Mayor's Office, 72 Market Street, Ely, CB7 4LS
This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee only, and is considered confidential  Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not
necessarily represent those of The Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority or The Business Board  If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither
take any action
based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone without prior permission from the creator  Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error

 

From: A2b bus And Coach  
Sent: 27 May 2022 11:15
To: Paul Nelson <paul.nelson@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk>



Subject: 31/71 temp
 
Thoughts paul



From: Paul Nelson
To: A2b bus And Coach
Cc:
Subject: RE: 31/71 temp
Date: 27 May 2022 13:42:27
Attachments: CPCA newlogooptimised 31636706-cef1-440f-858f-e9efcc8c5c75.jpg
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Hi 
 
Our main concern is Hinxton. Your timetable enables them to return from Sawston but doesn’t enable
them to get to Sawston, either for the village itself or onward into Cambridge, without sitting for a long
period of time at Heathfields. Would it work better if the break time was taken at Sawston after/before
the full loop?
 
Thank you
 
Paul
 
Paul Nelson
Public Transport Manager
07824623259
 

Paul Nelson
Public Transport Manager

paul.nelson@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk 
Tel: 07824 623259

The Combined Authority supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this email
outside your working hours.

       

At the heart of Cambridgeshire & Peterborough is Compassion, Co-operation and
Community

The Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority can be contacted via The Mayor's Office, 72 Market Street, Ely, CB7 4LS
This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee only, and is considered confidential  Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not
necessarily represent those of The Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority or The Business Board  If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither
take any action
based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone without prior permission from the creator  Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error





From: A2b bus And Coach
To: Paul Nelson
Subject: Re: 31/71 temp
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No probs Paul 
I hadn't noticed that I will have a juggle see what we can do however apart from that all is good with
it ?? 
Regards

 

On Fri, 27 May 2022, 13:42 Paul Nelson, <paul.nelson@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk>
wrote:

Hi 

 

Our main concern is Hinxton. Your timetable enables them to return from Sawston but doesn’t
enable them to get to Sawston, either for the village itself or onward into Cambridge, without sitting
for a long period of time at Heathfields. Would it work better if the break time was taken at
Sawston after/before the full loop?

 

Thank you

 

Paul

 

Paul Nelson

Public Transport Manager

07824623259

 

Paul Nelson
Public Transport Manager

paul nelson@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk 
Tel: 07824 623259

The Combined Authority supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this email
outside your working hours.

       

At the heart of Cambridgeshire & Peterborough is Compassion, Co-operation and






















